
  Approved April 28, 2022 

Board of Health Meeting Minutes February 24, 2022 

 
 
TOWN OF LANCASTER – BOARD OF HEALTH 
                  Meeting Minutes 

February 24, 2022 
 

 

Members in attendance:  Chair Jeff Paster, John Farnsworth, and Katherine Holden (arrived late at 

9:38AM) 

Also in attendance:  William Brookings, Health Agent, and Debra Dennis, BOH Administrator 

 

Documents: 

• February 24, 2022, Agenda 

• Minutes-February 9, 2022, and February 14, 2022 

 

Chairman Paster called the meeting to order at 9:30 AM. 

Jeff Paster explained the zoom process 

Discussion  

• Revisiting Masking, Face Covering Mandate, updates as available-Chair Paster showed 

the most current data concerning COVID-19 cases. He said as of about a week ago 

Lancaster vaccination rate is at 59%. He also showed the chart that tracks the weekly data 

concerning cases per thousand. This is three cases per a thousand which is down 

significantly. Beyond the science and statistics, the social, cultural, educational, and 

economic effects of wearing face programs are clear and acute felt by many, particularly 

children and their families. These effects are damaging and potentially long term, our 

local businesses have suffered as a result. He said he is recommending to the other Board 

members that as of February 24, 2022, we vote to rescind the face covering mandate. He 

recommended that face covering should be worn while indoors by those who have 

medical chronic conditions or are unvaccinated.  

 

Cindy Curley, Orchard Hills asked that the Board relieve the burden of the mask mandate 

on Lancaster businesses. She said she appreciates all that the Board does for the 

community. 

 

Chair Paster read the statement from Kate Howland about removing the town mask 

mandate. He read a letters from Amy Humphrey, Jamie Hansen, Ashley Banish, Jared 

Lyle and Samantha Belvoir who also wanted the mask mandate removed.  

 

Colleen Andrade and Kaitlyn Drew commented about not wanted the mask mandate. 

Kate Howland read her petition with 284 signatures by Lancaster residents wanting the 

wearing of masks to be optional.  

 



  Approved April 28, 2022 

Board of Health Meeting Minutes February 24, 2022 

John Farnsworth made a motion to rescind the mask mandate institute to an 

advisory with a caveat that we ask everyone to respect the people that want to 

continue to wear face coverings. Chair Paster made an amendment to that motion 

that the resending of the mandate be effective on February 24, 2022, which John 

Farnsworth agreed to. Katherine Holden seconded the motion. No discussion. Roll 

Call Vote: Katherine Holden yes, John Farnsworth yes, and Jeff Paster yes. 

 

10:00AM Public Hearing-15 Kinnear Ave local upgrade approval request for septic 

design  

Present: Evan Carloni, Innovative Septic Design 

This is the Spec Pond area off Old Union Turnpike. Mr. Carloni said this is a septic 

system replacement of a two-bedroom existing system. These are tight lots. The well on 

the lot is close to the proposed leach field. He said they are asking for approval of a 

reduction from 100-foot setback from the sewage disposal system to the well from 100 

feet down to 53 feet and then the two additional neighboring wells which one is at 93 feet 

and the other at 83 feet. John Farnsworth asked if the abutters have been notified and if 

so, have we heard from any. Bill Brookings said they haven’t heard from any of the 

abutters. John Farnsworth made a motion to accept the plan as submitted and 

Katherine Holden seconded the motion. No discussion. Roll Call Vote: Katherine 

Holden yes, John Farnsworth yes, and Jeff Paster yes. 

Permits 

• Perkins School-pool-Bill Brookings said this is an FYI to the Board. Permits have been 

drafted. 

• Orchard Hills-pool-Bill Brookings said this is an FYI to the Board. Permits have been 

drafted. 

• 110 Chace Hill Road-upgrade-Bill Brookings said this is a replacement of septic tank and 

leech area. There were no objections by the Board. 

Title-5 Inspection Reports 

• 734 Sterling Street-Bill Brookings said this is a pass. 

• 679 George Hill Road-Chair Paster gave an overview of the project and the status which 

is at this time the Board is waiting for the Sewer District Commission to respond to a 

letter dated December 28, 2022. The Board in the letter asked for them to provide a 

written description of the issues before their Board and the status of the pending permit. 

For 679 George Hill Road. He said the Board can’t look at the extension request until we 

find out what is holding the permit up. 

• Lot 9A and 11 Hill Top Road-revised plans-This was tabled while the Health Agent 

completes his review. 

• Year 20-29 Age Group-Chair Paster discussed the post cards that will be mailed out. 

 



  Approved April 28, 2022 

Board of Health Meeting Minutes February 24, 2022 

• COVID-19 Coordinator’s Report-Chair Paster said the Covid-19 Coordinator has 

resigned. He said since the reduction in positive covid-19 cases this position at this time 

will not be filled. 

 

• COVID-19 Test kits-Chair Paster said we have 720 rapid test kits which the Board 

decided to distribute them at no charge to town employees and town residents who meet 

the criteria. He said he wants to remove the requirements that the Board has placed to get 

a kit which were being symptomatic of having COVID-19 symptoms or close contact 

with somebody that tested positive and allow them to be distributed. He said 300 test kits 

will be reserved and not distributed. Keeping 300 in case there is an uptick in the 

pandemic. 

 

• R2 PHEP BP2 approval, AED-Chair Paster said we have received the automatic external 

defibrillator.  

• Region 2 Public Health Emergency Preparedness (PHEP)BP3 approval, AED review all 

approvals 

 

• Trash haulers and containers-The Board reviewed language that the Board of Health had 

previously enacted but was not incorporated into the regulation. The Board asked the 

Office Manager to make sure the language was added. 

 

• Board of Health Annual Report-Chair Paster requested items for the report from the other 

Board members to include in this year’s report. John Farnsworth suggested adding some 

number about the food boxes they distributed. 

• Updating the Emergency Distribution System (EDS) Plan-John Farnsworth said he is 

working on this and is making good progress. He said this hasn’t been updated in at least 

ten years, so it is beneficial. 

 

• PFAS-Additional testing’s, Department of Public Works testing, Testing-Plan -John 

Farnsworth said DPW is getting town wells tested quarterly.  

• Air quality monitors - process for determine locations and installation-The was deferred 

until the next meeting since the devises haven’t been received. 

 

Next meeting date-The next meeting is March 24, 2022 @ 9:30am. 

 

Items for next Agenda 

 

Minutes 

 

• December 9, 2021-The Board had the following updates: line 114 date should be 2023, 

line 34 insert add Food Agent, line 41 should say Conservation Commission property and 

Pine Hill Road, line 113 put that they are electric signs. Katherine Holden made a 

motion to approve with update discussed and John Farnsworth seconded. No 

discussion. Roll Call Vote: Katherine Holden yes, John Farnsworth yes, and Jeff 

Paster yes. 

 



  Approved April 28, 2022 

Board of Health Meeting Minutes February 24, 2022 

• December 23, 2021-Katherine Holden made a motion to approve, and John 

Farnsworth seconded. No discussion. Roll Call Vote: Katherine Holden yes, John 

Farnsworth yes, and Jeff Paster yes. 

 

• January 27, 2022-Katherine Holden made a motion to approve, and John 

Farnsworth seconded. No discussion. Roll Call Vote: Katherine Holden yes, John 

Farnsworth yes, and Jeff Paster yes. 

 

• February 9, 2022-tabled 

• February 14, 2022-tabled 

 

General Business 

 

• Correspondence folder 

• New Business Time is being reserved for topics that the Chair did not reasonably 

anticipate being discussed.  

 

Adjourn  

John Farnsworth made a motion to adjourn and was seconded by Katherine Holden. No 

discussion. Roll Call Vote: John Farnsworth, Katherine Holden yes and Jeff Paster yes. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 11:48AM. 

 

Respectfully submitted  

Debra Dennis 


